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From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Mon Oct 20 15:06:56 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by bl-14.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id PAA06491;
    Mon, 20 Oct 1997 15:00:38 -0700 (PDT)
Resent-Date: Mon, 20 Oct 1997 15:00:38 -0700 (PDT)
Message-Id: <199710202202.RAA00573@id1.texhoma.net>
Reply-To: <jromine@texhoma.net>
From: "Joanne Romine" <jromine@texhoma.net>    
To: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Romine ancestry
Date: Mon, 20 Oct 1997 17:06:03 -0500
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1161
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Resent-Message-ID: <"HiJu1C.A.2kB.7R9S0"@bl-14.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/315
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com
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Hello everyone,

My name is Joanne Romine.  I'm from Oklahoma and am currently doing family
history.  We are looking for information on Andrew Romine.  We are pretty
sure that his dad was  Ezekiel Romine, whose father was Henry Romines.  We
believe all these are related to a Layton Romines.  I've gotten some
information from Patricia Stanley and Jim Johnson which has helped me alot.
 

Andrew  married Ann Elizabeth King.  We have decided he was married to a
Margaret Johnson before King.  Andrew had several kids:  Joseph (my great
grandfather), Ed, Lula, Lizzie, Newman, Dicie, Will, and Josie.  Joseph
married Nora Pettit and they had Hardy, Aire (my grandfather), Mary, John
Willard, Walter (Ted), and Velma.

My grandfather Aire drown in Red River on May 19, 1928 when my dad was
about 6 years old.  Aire married Kattie Loring and had 2 kids: Udell (my
dad) and Gloria.
My dad married Lillian Hopkins and I have 2 brothers, Larry and Steve; and
3 sisters, Brenda, Cathy and Janet.

Any information would be greatly appreciated.  We will share any
information we have.

Thanks!

Joanne Romine
jromine@texhoma.net 
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